

University of Nebraska at Kearney

OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors

Committee Meeting Minutes

Student Government

9-5-2023

Committee Meeting Minutes 9-5-23

UNK Student Government

Follow this and additional works at: <https://openspaces.unk.edu/cmm>

2023-2024 Student Government

Associated Students of the University of Nebraska-Kearney



Minutes & Proceedings

September 5th, 2023

Senators in Attendance: Sanchez, Dittmer, Przymus, Manning, Nolan, Seibert, Wiseman Torres, Simpson, Burklund

Senators Absent: Howe, Hiatt, Hall

Senate Executives: Speaker Schroeder, Secretary Loeffelholz

Government Executives: President Temo Molina, Vice President Ethan Ciancio, Olivia Lawless, Noah Shackelford, and Kimberly Gomez.

The joint meeting of the Associated Students of the University of Nebraska – Kearney was held on September 5, 2023, in the Antelope Room of the Nebraskan Student Union and was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Speaker Schroeder; Quorum was present.

Public Comment:

- None

Committee Reports

Selections and Constitutional Review (Senator Hall):

- No report

Rules and Ethics (Senator Przymus):

- Committee approval of more positions
 - Ella Ferguson for Election Commissioner
 - Olivia Ostdiek for Non-Senate Committee Member

Facilities, Campus Development, and Sustainability (Senator Bond):

- Reaching out to Campus Adoption Project contacts this week
- Also discussed possibility of adding lights on campus near Mantor/Randall
 - Looking into what needs to be done to make that happen.

Student Affairs and Public Relations (Senator Howe and Seibert):

- Go add photos to PhotoCircle for Senator Spotlight!!
- Going to start posting Joint Senate Meeting Minutes on a story.
- Working on coming up with a schedule for a Senator takeover

Student Programming Board (Senator Torres):

- Discussed UPFF Guidelines, expectations of committee, and any upcoming events we should be expecting.
 - Currently working on reviewing UPFF Guidelines to see if there is anything that needs updated or added.
- September 14th at 4:00 in Student Union, there will be an RSO Training Session that will be led by Renae and Tammy.
- Expect there to be a student organization's requesting funds within the near future.

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (Senator Simpson):

- Spoke with Javier Corpus, (Programming and Retention Coordinator within the Office for Intercultural Engagement and Leadership) and discussed ideas and initiatives that were brought up last meeting.
- Brainstormed ideas to develop upon later this year.